

FW: OPG's Overnight Charging proposal

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 17:04:18 -0400
Attachments: Free Overnight Charging ENERGY 2017-07-24.pdf (539.57 kB)

From: DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL [mailto:sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com]
Sent: August-02-17 2:41 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: OPG's Overnight Charging proposal

Hi Matt,

As promised, I wanted to send you a copy of the deck Jeff presented to Andrew yesterday.

Looking forward to chatting more about this tomorrow AM.

S.

Sandra Dykxhoorn | Acting Director, Provincial Relations | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | p: (416) 592-2887 | c: (416) 571-4366 |
sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.